

Bullet points from Sidmouth Running Club Committee
Meeting
Wednesday 13th November 2019

- **Present:** Terry Bewes, Jo Earlam, Tim Mitchell, Naomi Garrick, Tim Clay, Sarah Watkins, Hamish Spence, Paul Mitchell and Rob Edwards.
- **Apologies:** Els Laureys, Charlotte Forrer, David Lee, Kerry Boyle.
- **Minutes of the previous meeting:** All agreed.
- **Matters arising:** There are now 27 leaders and coaches.
- **Items for discussion:** Correspondence from EA, ARC about 2020 affiliation and emails from Port Royal about bar stewarding; Chair's report, Sidmouth 10km went well, record club support; Treasurer's report, healthy club finances, surplus for the year £2,262; membership 233; good range of press reports in the Herald, thanks from Hamish for sending; Coaching, rejigging of interval sessions, Adrian helping, considering spring/summer locations, 10km coaching group went well, Kyle to be a coach; plans in hand for JP's Exe to Axe, marshals will be needed; second junior course underway and going well; 24 members registered for the Mighty Green awards, 10 left that qualify, still time for members to update; group leaders to be assigned First Aid kit; Christmas social is Wednesday December 18th at the Sailing Club, come in fancy dress to run, quiz and raffle, bar will be open, bring your own food.
- **Date of next meeting:** Wednesday 29th January 2020, 8.30pm.